Re: [Fwd: FW: Question re Canada Day Fireworks]
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Subject: Re: [Fwd: FW: Question re Canada Day Fireworks]
Date: Fri, 06 May 2005 00:04:41 -0700
From: Corrie Kost <corrie@kost.ca>
To: Brian Platts <bplatts@shaw.ca>, Jim_Cuthbert@dnv.org
CC: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>, fonvca@fonvca.org

Dear Jim Cuthbert,

| may have been wrong but | thought this was approved May 2 as
one of the consent agenda items. | did find it odd at the time that
no councillor wanted to speak to it. The whole evening was just
bad...bad...bad..

Corrie Kost

Brian Platts wrote:

Subject: FW: Question re Canada Day Fireworks
Date: Wed, 04 May 2005 11:25:55 -0700
From: Jim Cuthbert <Jim_Cuthbert@dnv.org>

2005
File 05.1850.20/000.000

Tracking Number 2004-00555
(to approve funding for the 2005 North Shore Canada Day Fireworks event)

<?xml:namespace prefix = 0 ns arfi:schemas-microsoft-com:office:officé

Report: Mayor Janice Harris, April 7, 20Q@vailable at dnv.org)

(Returned fromApril 18, 2005 Regular Council Meetipgavailable at dnv.org)

Moved by Mayor HARRIS, Seconded by Councillor CRIST

which has a balance of $113,973.00 as of April 18, 2005.

Letter: Councillor John E. Clark, District of West Vancouver, March 21, 2@@%ilable at dnv.org)

To: fonvca@fonvca.org, bplatts@shavwstan et al. I'd appreciate any comments/suggestions you may have re proposed expenditure of $5000 to support.
North Shore Canada Day fireworks display at Ambleside in West Vancouver. Motion below will be debated May 9th. Thanks.Councillo
CuthberfL0.<?xml:namespace prefix = st1l nsurr:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttafsNorth ShoreCanada Day Fireworks

THAT funding in the amount of $5,000.00 be provided for the North Shore Canada Day Fireworks event, with funds to bdrallocdedcil Reserve Account,

From: Agnes Hilsen

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 10:16 AM

To: Jim Cuthbert

Cc: Mayor and Council - DNV

Subject: FW: Question re Canada Day Fireworks

Agnes Hilsen

Municipal Clerk,

District of North Vancouver, 355 West Queens Road,
North Vancouver, B.C., V7N 4N5

604-990-2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@dnv.org

Councillor Cuthbert:The following information has been provided from the District of West Vancouver in response to youarrggestimg funding.

From: Angela Hoganrpailto:ahogan@westvancouvei.ca
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 12:59 PM
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Re: [Fwd: FW: Question re Canada Day Fireworks]
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To: Agnes Hilsen; Oksana Dexter
Cc: John Clark
Subject: RE: Question re Canada Day Fireworks

Hi Agnes,West Vancouver was given verbal commitment of $30,000 from the Celebrate Canada Day committee last year butemeekghreefe cancelled the
money was not given to us for the fireworks and in the end we were given $2,500 for our afternoon event which was spputgosé¢hanly. Therefore there is no
unspent Federal money to be used towards fireworks this year and we are expecting to get word back about our 2005adphicktigreérly next week. We are
not expecting the amount to surpass $30,00 and if we are fortunate to receive the funding it is still not enough toiewerkhistiow and we would still be
looking for funds from the District of North Vancouver. If we do not receive the Federal funding Councillor Clark has kiegrteveecure corporate funding in lieu
of this money but again we are still hoping to the District of North Vancouver will financially support this event. ThéNGith dancouver has confirmed they will
give $5,000 for Canada Day fireworks.| hope that answers Councillor Cuthbert's question.Angela

From: Jim Cuthbert

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 10:00 AM

To: Agnes Hilsen

Cc: Mayor and Council - DNV

Subject: RE: Question re Canada Day Fireworks

Certainly Agnes: Given the 2004 $35,000 Federal Grant application was approved (and issued?) without the display ocklithisguooing
not be used to cover the costs for 2005. | understand a 2005 $35,000 Federal Grant application is currently being cassidengdid\
carry-over of funds from 2004 and a successful $35,000 Federal Grant application for 2005, are additional municipal fesaisestitbtalling
$15,000 ($5000x3)?

Thanks.

Jim C.

From: Agnes Hilsen

Sent: Tue 5/3/2005 9:30 AM

To: Jim Cuthbert

Subject: Question re Canada Day Fireworks

Jim:

Can you let us know what your question was on the Canada Day Fireworks item. If we can get you a satisfactory respeksevéhighadd be
able to list this on next week's Consent Agenda again to facilitate getting through the agenda.

Thanks, Agnes

Corrie Kost «ost@triumf.ca
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